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O CONSERVATION CoMmMissian

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

November 7, 1974

Reading & Bates 011 and Gas Co.
810 N. Dixie Blwvd. Room 202
Odessa, Texas 79761

Gentlemen:

Your Humble L State Well No. 3 located in Unit I of Section 32, T-24-58,
R-37~E, Lea County, New Mexico, is classified as a gas well in the Jalmat
Gas Pool. However, the latest reports in our file for the well show it
to be an open hole completion from 3427 to 3550 feet, which would indi-~
cate that it should properly be classified as a gas well in the Langlie
Mattix 0il Pool. There is in our file a form dated December 30, 1941,
submitted by Humble 0il § Refining Company, which indicates that the 7"
casing was perforated from 3123 to 3177 feet, and there is no later
information stating that these perforations were squeezed.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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